
CLARIFICATION#1 AGAINST TENDER # PROC-SERVICES/CB/EXPL-3203/2018 INTEGRATED 

STUDY FOR STRATIGRAPHIC LEADS EVALUATION IN PALECONE & CRETACEOUS ZONES OF 
FATEHUPR AND LADHANA BLOCKS 
 
Following Clarifications has been made in the subject tender. 

 
 

S. No. Clarifications 
OGDCL Reply 

1 

What well data is available for study: log types, 
core photos, thin sections, core description, 
reports, test and log interpretation results from 
neighbor wells? 
 

The well data will include 
* Logs: CAL, DT, GR, NPHI, PEF, RHOB, SP, 
LLD, LLS, MSFL 
* Reports 
* core descriptions 
* In house system tracts interpretation on 
GR log 
 

2 

What exact number of prospective intervals has 
been identified by OGDCL in Paleocene and 
Cretaceous?  
 

Uptill now 04 prospective intervals are 
identified 

3 

Are there offset seismic stacks available for AVO 
analysis? 
 

The offset stacks are not available 

4 
What Petrel version is used by OGDCL? 
 

OGDCL is using petrel 2017. 

5 

Is it allowed to participate in one lot "Integrated 
Study for Stratigraphic Leads Evaluation in 
Palecone & Cretaceous Zones of Fatehupr and 
Ladhana Blocks" only (without Data Seismic 
Processing); 

OGDCL will provide the consultant with 
processed seismic data i.e., they do not have 
to process it. 
 

6 
Is it required to apply for pre-qualification of 
service companies for integrated study? 

No prequalification is required  

7 

What is the deadline for Submission of 
Application or what way the Press Tender Notice 
is to be received? 

Tender notice is available on OGDCL website 
(Tender due on 22nd February, 2018 at 1430 
Hrs.) 

8 

Is there any requirements concerning Pakistani 
Nationals for foreign companies (referring 
to 28.EMPLOYMENT OF PAKISTANI NATIONALS) 

Not required. 

 
 

 
 
 


